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Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathiene

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Hsia, Richard; Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Milford, Renae; Rose, Stefanie; Walker,
Dan

Subject: FW: a0928

This list is the one to use.

v P‘[j(x
We compiled the following amendments to create a0928, which will be engrossed into% Aug 2017 Special
Session AB-1 (s0103)

LRB 0891 — “Technical” changes

LRB 0900—economic development position in DOA
LRB 0905 — DWD Worker Training (Krista is working on a change for me...so should be P4)
LRB 0906 — WEDC position for local econ development
LRB 0922 ~ Incentivize Wisconsin Workers

LRB 0901 - Transpo Bonding — JFC Oversight

LRB 0903 — DNR Oversight

LRB 0902 — Wetlands language

. LRB 0897 - TID § for fire/police

10. LRB 0871 —Town Incorporation

11. LRB 0894 — Sales Tax Revenue Bond

12. LRB 0898 — Extend TID Date

O NV W



LRBa0906

2017 Au7 DRAFTING REQUEST
Assembly Amendment (AA-AB1)
For: Robin Vos (608) 266-9171 Drafter: mgallagh
‘By: steve Secondary Drafters:

Date: 8/9/2017 May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Vos@]legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov
joseph.kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov
zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov
rick.champagne@]legis.wisconsin.gov
michael.gallagher@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Anna.henning@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Economic development coordinator position.

Imstructions:

See attached

Drafting History: .

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Re_qm

1?7 mgallagh anienaja |
8/9/2017 8/9/2017

/P1 mgallagh aemnsttr dwalker
8/10/2017 8/10/2017 8/9/2017

/P2 dwalker

8/10/2017
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Gallagher, Michael

From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 10:17 AM

To: Shovers, Marc; Bemis, Zach

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene; Henning, Anna; Kreye, Joseph; Gallagher, Michael; Kunkel, Mark; Wyatt,
Zachary; Duchek, Michae!

Subject: RE: Drafting assignments for the amendments

Thanks for all the hard work so far guys. | have 2 additions to make and one small change. I'll try and match them up
with the assigned groups, but | included everyone in case | get the subject area wrong.

Additions:

1} Anamendment that would add $20 mil. into the next budget for the DWD Fastforward program for worker
training specifically targeting training for high tech manufacturing jobs. (Was this Michael Duchek??)

2) Anamendment that would add another position to DOA (in addition to the pasition added in the bill) that would
be focused on outreach to local economic development groups/boards. This position would not be as “high up”
the salary range as the one in the bill. | don’t really know the levels that weli, but let’s say somewhere in the 60-
85k dollar range. {Michael Gallagher??)

Change:
1) Onthe Transportation Bonding Amendment: take out the dollar-for-dollar match language, so it goes back
to its original “any federal match” concept. But give JFC oversight of the whole $250k in bonding. (Zachary
Wyatt??)

Please call/email with any questions.
Thanks,

Steve Fawecett

Office of Speaker Robin Vos
211 West, State Capitol
Phone - 608.237.9136

From: Shovers, Marc

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 6:03 PM

To: Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawcett@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>; Bemis, Zach <Zach.Bemis@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>; Henning, Anna
<Anna.Henning@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye @legis.wisconsin.govs; Gallagher, Michael
<Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>; Wyatt, Zachary
<Zachary.Wyatt@iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Drafting assignments for the amendments

Hi Steve and Zach:



Here are the drafting assignments spelied out, based on the various documents we reviewed. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

We will produce one technical amendment which will include all the items from the documents called
“Amendments in Drafting” and “Technical Amendments from Assembly/Leg. Council.” The LRB # is
a0891

With regard to the first document, here are the assignments, based on the numbering in that
document:

1) Bond counsel’s concerns, moral obligation pledge, Mike.

2) 12% TIF cap language, Marc,

3) Econ. development liaison, Mike.

4) PSC dlarification, Mark

5) Tier V2 issue, Mike

6) Wages “paid by the claimant”, Joe and Mike

7) Clawback provisions, Mike

8) Clarification of 15% of capital expenditures language, Mike and Joe

With regard to the Leg. Council document, here are the assignments, based on the numbering in that
document:

1) Same as DOA #8; no drafting for this item

2) Ch. 30 exemptions, Zack

3) Clarification of grants, Mike

4) Hold for now; no drafting

5) WEDC to verify credit eligibility, instead of electric utility, Mark

6) DOA to determine if an expenditure outside a TID “benefits the district”, Marc

7) Same as DOA #6, no drafting for this item

Local concerns: These will be individual amendments.
1) State tax exemption for local government obligations, Joe
2) County may issue sales tax revenue bonds, Marc
3) Taxincrements may be distributed to a county to pay county debt service, Marc
4) Water and sewer extension financing. This will be Marc, but there aren't really drafting
instructions, just a comment stating that “This framework would benefit from reconsideration
and expansion.”
e) Additional project costs, Marc
f) Expenditure period extended until end of TID’s life, Marc

Additional items that were discussed; I think the attorneys will decide whether any of these should be
combined:

1) Wetlands, Zack

2) DNR oversight issues, Zack

3) Transportation bonding, Zack

4) Annual cap on expenditures, Mike

5) 5 year project position for liaison, Mike
6) Tighten up cap expenditures, Mike



- We will let you know if we have any questions.
Thanks,
Marc

Marc Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608-266-0129
marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov
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2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE

August 2017 Special Session

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 27, line 23: after that line insert:

“SECTION 48€. 230.08 (2) (ym) of the statutes is created to read:

X230.08 (2) (ym) The local economic development coordinator in the department
of administration.”.

2. Page 34,/1ine 4: after that line insert:

“(1c) LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR. In the schedule under section
20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of administration
under section 20.505J (1) (a) of the statutes, the dollar amount for fiscal year 2017-18
is increased by $110,000 and the dollar amount for fiscal year 2018-19 is increased

by $110,000 to increase the authorized FTE positions for the department by 1.0 GPR
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3. Page 34, line 12(after “statutes” insert “and SECTION 66{1) and (1c) of this
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1
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/ 1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: [N
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C]:) Cunclassified Fegiofial economic development coormnawmﬁea

@ o Tocal geotioniic develupiiient organizationy;’. =

3 3. Page 34, line 12: delete “takes” and substitute “and SecTioN 61 (1) and (1¢)
4 of this act take”.

5 (END)
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INSERT 1-1

1. Page 2’\7/, line 23: after that line iﬁsert:

“SECTION 48n\;. 238.03 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

238.03 (5) The board shall hire a full-time employee who shall be known as the
electronics manufacturing small business development director. The director’s
duties shall include coordinating with the economic development liaison in the
department of administration and providing outreach to local economic development
organizations. This subsec%/ion has no effect after December 31, 2022.”.

END INSERT 1-1
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 27, line 23: after that line insert:

“SECTION 48m. 238.03 (5) of the statutes is created to reéd:

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
organizations. This subsection has no effect after December 31, 2022.”.

2. Page 34, line 4: after that line insert:

“(1c) ELECTRONICS MANUFACTURING SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR. In
the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the

Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation under section 20.192 (1) (r) of the
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statutes, the dollar amount for fiscal year 2017-18 is increased by $110,000 and the
dollar amount for fiscal year 2018-19 is increased by $110,000 to provide funding for
the electronics manufacturing small business development director position

required under section 238.03 (5) of the statutes.”.

3. Page 34, line 12: delete “takes” and substitute “and SECTION 61 (1) and (1c)
of this act take”.

(END)



